

Message

From: Maez, Anthony [amaez@nmag.gov]
Sent: 11/5/2020 1:01:36 AM
To: Antonia [REDACTED] [REDACTED]@fb.com]
CC: Alexandra [REDACTED] [REDACTED]@fb.com]; Jason Barry [REDACTED]@fb.com]; Owen Pena [opena@nmag.gov]
Subject: Re: CT 81494376
Attachments: image001.gif

Good evening,
Thank you for the information. I have included my analyst in this email.
Be safe.
Anthony

On Wed, Nov 4, 2020 at 4:31 PM Antonia [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@fb.com> wrote:

Hi Anthony,

I work on the Trust and Safety Team here at Facebook. Nice to e-meet you. I wanted to inform you that we reported NCMEC # 81494376 on a 22 year old male appears to be enticing a 14 year female to produce and share apparent Child Exploitation Images (CEI). Once obtained, the enticing account forces the victim(s) to produce additional CEI under threat of exposure.

We included these conversations in this report.

Let us know if your team or one of your affiliates plans on sending any legal requests into our Law Enforcement Response Team so we can stay on top of those requests.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions on these reports.

--

FACEBOOK

Defendant's Exhibit

DX0779

Case Number:
D-101-CV-2023-02838

Antonia [REDACTED] - Trust & Safety Team |

1 Hacker Way Menlo Park CA 94025

Facebook | Mobile [REDACTED]

✉: [REDACTED]@fb.com

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client or other privilege. Unless you are the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or retransmit the email or its contents

--

Anthony Macz MA
Special Agent in Charge/Commander
NM Attorney General Office
ICAC/Human Trafficking Task Force
[REDACTED]